RETURN BID TO / RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À :	Title — Sujet: Standing Rapid Deployment Team (SRDT) Training			
receptionsoumission- bidsreceiving.spp@international.gc.ca Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and	Solicitation No. — Nº de l'invitation: 23-222344	Date: May 24, 2023		
Development (DFATD) Ministère des Affaires étrangères, commerce et développement (MAECD)	Sollicitation Closes — L'invitation prend fin	Time Zone —Fuseau horaire		
Request for Proposal Demande de proposition	At /à: <b>2:00 PM</b> On / le <b>July 6, 2023</b>	EDT (Eastern Daylight Time)		
<b>Proposal to:</b> Department of Foreign Affairs Trade and Development	F.O.B. — F.A.B. Plant-Usine: Destination: X	Other — Autre: 🗌		
We hereby offer to sell to His Majesty the King in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or	Address Enquiries to — Addresser touto	es questions à:		
attached here to, the goods, services, and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefor.	E-Mail : <u>trent.clemenhagen@international.gc.ca</u>			
<b>Proposition à:</b> Ministère des Affaires Étrangères, commerce et développement	Telephone No. – No de téléphone:       FAX No. – No de télécopieur :         (613) 791-6747       FAX No. – No de télécopieur :			
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté le Roi du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux	Destination of Goods and or Services/D services: Department of Foreign Affairs, Tra Ministère des Affaires étrangères, (MAECD)	de and Development (DFATD) /		
appendices ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci- annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s).	Vendor/Firm Name and Address — Rais fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur:	on sociale et adresse du		
Comments — Commentaires:	Telephone No. – No de téléphone: FAX	X No. – No de télécopieur:		
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY         REQUIREMENT — LE PRÉSENT         DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE EXIGENCE         EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ         Issuing Office – Bureau de distribution         Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development Canada/         Affaires étrangères, commerce et développement         Canada				
200 Promenade du Portage Gatineau, QC	Signature	Date		



# **Table of Contents**

PART 1	- GENERAL INFORMATION	4
1.1	INTRODUCTION	4
1.2	SUMMARY	5
1.3	DEBRIEFINGS	5
PART 2	- BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS	6
2.1	STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS, CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	6
2.2	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	6
2.3	FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT	6
2.4	ENQUIRIES - BID SOLICITATION	7
2.5	APPLICABLE LAWS	8
2.6	IMPROVEMENT OF REQUIREMENT DURING SOLICITATION PERIOD	8
PART 3	- BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	9
3.1	BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	9
PART 4	- EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION	16
4.1	EVALUATION PROCEDURES	16
4.2	BASIS OF SELECTION	17
PART 5	- CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	26
5.1	CERTIFICATIONS PRECEDENT TO CONTRACT AWARD AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	26
5.2	CERTIFICATION OF LANGUAGE – BILINGUAL ESSENTIAL	27
PART 6	- SECURITY, FINANCIAL AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS	28
6.1	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS	28
6.2	FINANCIAL CAPABILITY	28
PART 7	- RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	29
7.1	STATEMENT OF WORK	29
7.2	STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	29
7.3	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS	29
7.4	PERIOD OF THE CONTRACT	29
7.5	DELIVERY POINTS	29
7.6	AUTHORITIES	29
7.7	PROACTIVE DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTS WITH FORMER PUBLIC SERVANTS	30
7.8	PAYMENT	30



7.9	INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS	32
7.10	COMPLIANCE WITH CERTIFICATIONS	32
7.11	FEDERAL CONTRACTORS PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYMENT EQUITY - DEFAULT BY THE CONTRACTOR	32
7.12	APPLICABLE LAWS	32
7.13	COPYRIGHT IN MATERIAL	33
7.14	CERTIFICATIONS	33
7.15	PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS	33
7.16	FOREIGN NATIONALS (CANADIAN CONTRACTOR OR FOREIGN CONTRACTOR)	33
7.17	INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS	34



## PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

#### 1.1 Introduction

The bid solicitation is divided into seven (7) parts plus attachments and annexes, as follows:

- Part 1 General Information: provides a general description of the requirement;
- Part 2 Bidder Instructions: provides the instructions, clauses and conditions applicable to the bid solicitation;
- Part 3 Bid Preparation Instructions: provides Bidders with instructions on how to prepare their bid;
- Part 4 Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection: indicates how the evaluation will be conducted, the evaluation criteria that must be addressed in the bid, and the basis of selection;
- Part 5 Certifications and Additional Information: includes the certifications and additional information to be provided;
- Part 6 Security, Financial and Other Requirements: includes specific requirements that must be addressed by Bidders; and
- Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses: includes the clauses and conditions that will apply to any resulting contract.

#### List of Annexes to the Resulting Contract:

- Annex A Statement of Work
- Annex **B** Basis of Payment
- Annex **C** Security Requirements Check List (SRCL)
- List of Attachments to Part 3 (Bid Preparation Instructions) :

Attachment 3.1: Bid Submission Form

List of Attachments to Part 4 (Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection) :

Attachment 4.1: Bid Evaluation Criteria



## 1.2 Summary

1.2.1 The Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development (DFATD) has approved a project to form Standing Rapid Deployment Teams (SRDT). Standing Rapid Deployment Teams are composed of selected DFATD employees who will be on stand-by on rotation ready to deploy in case of emergency.

SRDT Training will be offered to selected Government of Canada employees in order to sensitize/train them and help them develop the knowledge and skills to manage difficult circumstances related to deployments.

DFATD requires the professional services of a contractor to provide 37.5 hours of classroom training to Government of Canada employees. The Supplier will be responsible for the preparation and delivery of up to three (3) sessions per year of the contract.

- 1.2.2 There are no security requirements associated with this requirement. For additional information, consult Part 6 Security, Financial and Other Requirements, and Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses. For more information on personnel and organization security screening or security clauses, Bidders should refer to the <u>Industrial Security Program (ISP)</u> of Public Works and Government Services Canada (http://ssi-iss.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/index-eng.html) website.
- 1.2.3 The requirement is subject to the provisions of the World Trade Organization Agreement on Government Procurement (WTO-AGP) and the Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA).
- 1.2.4 The Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity applies to this procurement; see Part 5 – Certifications and Additional Information, Part 7 - Resulting Contract Clauses and the annex titled <u>Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification</u>."

#### 1.3 Debriefings

Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.



## PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

#### 2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

- a) All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.
- b) Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.
- c) The <u>2003</u> (2022-03-29) Standard Instructions Goods or Services Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.
- d) Subsection 5.4 of <u>2003</u>, Standard Instructions Goods or Services Competitive Requirements, is amended as follows:

Delete: 60 days

Insert: 180 days

#### 2.2 Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted only to the Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development (DFATD) bid receiving inbox (receptionsoumission-bidsreceiving.spp@international.gc.ca) by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the bid solicitation. Bids must NOT be sent directly to the Contracting Authority. Bids sent directly to the Contracting Authority will NOT be considered.

Due to the nature of the bid solicitation, bids transmitted by facsimile to DFATD will not be accepted.

## 2.3 Former Public Servant

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPSs, bidders must provide the information required below before contract award. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of bids is completed, Canada will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the bid non-responsive.

#### Definitions

For the purposes of this clause, "former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the *Financial Administration Act*, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

- a. an individual;
- b. an individual who has incorporated;
- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.



"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases

paid pursuant to the <u>Supplementary Retirement Benefits Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the <u>Canadian Forces Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-17, the <u>Defence Services Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. D-3, the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police</u> <u>Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. R-10, and the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. R-11, the <u>Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the <u>Canada Pension Plan Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-8.

## Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension? Yes () No ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information, for all FPSs in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Bidders agree that the successful Bidder's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with <u>Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2</u> and the <u>Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts</u>.

#### Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lump sum payment pursuant to the terms of the Work Force Adjustment Directive? **Yes** () **No** ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
- c. date of termination of employment;
- d. amount of lump sum payment;
- e. rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;
- f. period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;
- g. number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

#### 2.4 Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than five (5) calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated and the enquiry can be answered to all Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be answered by Canada.

## 2.5 Applicable Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the Bidders.

## 2.6 Improvement of Requirement During Solicitation Period

Should bidders consider that the specifications or Statement of Work contained in the bid solicitation could be improved technically or technologically, bidders are invited to make suggestions, in writing, to the Contracting Authority named in the bid solicitation. Bidders must clearly outline the suggested improvement as well as the reason for the suggestion. Suggestions that do not restrict the level of competition nor favour a particular bidder will be given consideration provided they are submitted to the Contracting Authority at least fifteen (15) days before the bid closing date. Canada will have the right to accept or reject any or all suggestions.



## **PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS**

#### 3.1 Bid Preparation Instructions

- a) **Copies of Bid:** Canada requests that bidders provide their bid in separately bound sections as follows:
  - i. Section I: Technical Bid (one (1) electronic copy)
  - ii. Section II: Financial Bid (one (1) electronic copy)
  - iii. Section III: Certifications not included in the Technical Bid (one (1) electronic copy)

Prices must appear in the financial bid only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the bid.

- b) **Format for Bid:** Canada requests that Bidders follow the format instructions described below in the preparation of their bid:
  - i. use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper;
  - ii. use a numbering system that corresponds to the bid solicitation.
- c) Canada's Policy on Green Procurement: In April 2006, Canada issued a policy directing federal departments and agencies to take the necessary steps to incorporate environmental considerations into the procurement process <u>Policy on Green Procurement</u> (http://www.tpsgcpwgsc.gc.ca/ecologisation-greening/achats-procurement/politique-policy-eng.html). To assist Canada in reaching its objectives, Bidders should (*Not Applicable for this procurement*):
  - i. use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper containing fibre certified as originating from a sustainably-managed forest and containing minimum 30% recycled content; and
  - ii. use an environmentally-preferable format including black and white printing instead of colour printing, printing double sided/duplex, using staples or clips instead of cerlox, duotangs or binders.

#### d) Submission of Only One Bid from a Bidding Group:

- i. The submission of more than one bid from members of the same bidding group is not permitted in response to this bid solicitation. If members of a bidding group participate in more than one bid, Canada will set aside all bids received from members of that bidding group.
- ii. For the purposes of this article, "**bidding group**" means all entities (whether those entities include one or more natural persons, corporations, partnerships, limited liability partnerships, etc.) that are related to one another. Regardless of the jurisdiction where any of the entities concerned is incorporated or otherwise formed as a matter of law, entities are considered "**related**" for the purposes of this bid solicitation if:
  - A. they are the same legal entity (i.e., the same natural person, corporation, partnership, limited liability partnership, etc.);
  - B. they are "related persons" or "affiliated persons" according to the *Canada Income Tax Act*,
  - C. the entities have now or in the two years before bid closing had a fiduciary relationship with one another (either as a result of an agency arrangement or any other form of fiduciary relationship); or



D. the entities otherwise do not deal with one another at arm's length, or each of them does not deal at arm's length with the same third party.

#### e) Joint Venture Experience:

i. Where the Bidder is a joint venture with existing experience as that joint venture, it may submit the experience that it has obtained as that joint venture.

Example: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members L and O. A bid solicitation requires that the bidder demonstrate experience providing maintenance and help desk services for a period of 24 months to a customer with at least 10,000 users. As a joint venture (consisting of members L and O), the bidder has previously done the work. This bidder can use this experience to meet the requirement. If member L obtained this experience while in a joint venture with a third party N, however, that experience cannot be used because the third party N is not part of the joint venture that is bidding.

ii. A joint venture bidder may rely on the experience of one of its members to meet any given technical criterion of this bid solicitation.

Example: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members X, Y and Z. If a solicitation requires: (a) that the bidder have 3 years of experience providing maintenance service, and (b) that the bidder have 2 years of experience integrating hardware with complex networks, then each of these two requirements can be met by a different member of the joint venture. However, for a single criterion, such as the requirement for 3 years of experience providing maintenance services, the bidder cannot indicate that each of members X, Y and Z has one year of experience, totaling 3 years. Such a response would be declared non-responsive.

iii. Joint venture members cannot pool their abilities with other joint venture members to satisfy a single technical criterion of this bid solicitation. However, a joint venture member can pool its individual experience with the experience of the joint venture itself. Wherever substantiation of a criterion is required, the Bidder is requested to indicate which joint venture member satisfies the requirement. If the Bidder has not identified which joint venture member satisfies the requirement, the Contracting Authority will provide an opportunity to the Bidder to submit this information during the evaluation period. If the Bidder does not submitted this information within the period set by the Contracting Authority, its bid will be declared non-responsive.

Example: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members A and B. If a bid solicitation requires that the bidder demonstrate experience providing resources for a minimum number of 100 billable days, the bidder may demonstrate that experience by submitting either:

•Contracts all signed by A;

- •Contracts all signed by B; or
- •Contracts all signed by A and B in joint venture, or
- •Contracts signed by A and contracts signed by A and B in joint venture, or
- •Contracts signed by B and contracts signed by A and B in joint venture.
- That show in total 100 billable days.



iv. Any Bidder with questions regarding the way in which a joint venture bid will be evaluated should raise such questions through the Enquiries process as early as possible during the bid solicitation period.

#### Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, Bidders should demonstrate their understanding of the requirements contained in the bid solicitation and explain how they will meet these requirements. Bidders should demonstrate their capability and describe their approach in a thorough, concise and clear manner for carrying out the work.

The technical bid should address clearly and in sufficient depth the points that are subject to the evaluation criteria against which the bid will be evaluated. Simply repeating the statement contained in the bid solicitation is not sufficient. In order to facilitate the evaluation of the bid, Canada requests that Bidders address and present topics in the order of the evaluation criteria under the same headings. To avoid duplication, Bidders may refer to different sections of their bids by identifying the specific paragraph and page number where the subject topic has already been addressed.

The technical bid consists of the following:

- i. Bid Submission Form: Bidders are requested to include the Bid Submission Form Attachment 3.1 with their bids. It provides a common form in which bidders can provide information required for evaluation and contract award, such as a contact name, the Bidder's Procurement Business Number, the Bidder's status under the Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity, etc. Using the form to provide this information is not mandatory, but it is recommended. If Canada determines that the information required by the Bid Submission Form is incomplete or requires correction, Canada will provide the Bidder with an opportunity to do so.
  - ii. Security Clearance: Not Applicable

#### iii. Substantiation of Technical Compliance:

The technical bid must substantiate the compliance with the specific articles of **Attachment 4.1** which is the requested format for providing the substantiation. The substantiation must not simply be a repetition of the requirement(s), but must explain and demonstrate how the Bidder will meet the requirements and carry out the required Work. Simply stating that the Bidder or its proposed solution or product complies is not sufficient. Where Canada determines that the substantiation is not complete, the Bidder will be considered non-responsive and disqualified. The substantiation may refer to additional documentation submitted with the bid - this information can be referenced in the "Bidder's Response" column of **Attachment 4.1**, where Bidders are requested to indicate where in the bid the reference material can be found, including the title of the document, and the page and paragraph numbers; where the reference is not sufficiently precise, Canada may request that the Bidder direct Canada to the appropriate location in the documentation.

iv. For Previous Similar Projects: Where the bid must include a description of previous similar projects: (i) a project must have been completed by the Bidder itself (and cannot include the experience of any proposed subcontractor or any affiliate of the Bidder); (ii) a project must have been completed the bid closing date; (iii) each project description must include, at minimum, the name and either the telephone number or e-mail address of a customer reference; and (iv) if more similar projects are provided than requested, Canada will decide in its discretion which projects will be evaluated. A project will be considered "similar" to the Work to be performed under any resulting contract if the project was for the performance of work that closely matches the TBIPS descriptions of the Resource Categories identified in Section 1.2. Work will be considered to

"closely match" if the work in the provided project is described in at least 50% of the points of responsibility listed in the description of the given Resource Category.

- v. **For Proposed Resources**: The technical bid must include résumés for the resources as identified in **Attachment 4.1**. The Technical bid must demonstrate that each proposed individual meets the qualification requirements described (including any educational requirements, work experience requirements, and professional designation or membership requirements). With respect to the proposed resources:
  - A. Proposed resources may be employees of the Bidder or employees of a subcontractor, or these individuals may be independent contractors to whom the Bidder would subcontract a portion of the Work
  - B. For educational requirements for a particular degree, designation or certificate, Canada will only consider educational programmes that were successfully completed by the resource by the time of bid closing.
  - C. For requirements relating to professional designation or membership, the resource must have the required designation or membership by the time of bid closing and must continue, where applicable, to be a member in good standing of the profession or membership throughout the evaluation period and contract period. Where the designation or membership must be demonstrated through a certification, diploma or degree, such document must be current, valid and issued by the entity specified in this solicitation. If the entity is not specified, the issuer must be an accredited or otherwise recognized body, institution or entity.
  - D. For work experience, Canada will not consider experience gained as part of an educational programme, except for experience gained through a formal cooperative programme at a post-secondary institution.
  - E. For any requirements that specify a particular time period (e.g., 2 years) of work experience, Canada will disregard any information about experience if the technical bid does not include the relevant dates (month and year) for the experience claimed (i.e., the start date and end date). Canada will evaluate only the duration that the resource actually worked on a project or projects (from his or her start date to end date), instead of the overall start and end date of a project or a combination of projects in which a resource has participated.
  - F. For work experience to be considered by Canada, the technical bid must not simply indicate the title of the individual's position, but must demonstrate that the resource has the required work experience by explaining the responsibilities and work performed by the individual while in that position. In situations in which a proposed resource worked at the same time on more than one project, the duration of any overlapping time period will be counted only once toward any requirements that relate to the individual's length of experience.
- vi. Customer Reference Contact Information: The Bidder must provide customer references who must each confirm, if requested by Canada the information required by Article 1 of Attachment 3.1. For each customer reference, the Bidder must, at a minimum, provide the name, the telephone number and e-mail address for a contact person. Bidders are also requested to include the title of the contact person. If there is a conflict between the information provided by the customer reference and the bid, the information provided by the customer reference will be evaluated instead of the information in the bid. If the named individual is unavailable when required during the evaluation period, the Bidder may provide the name and contact information of an alternate contact from the same customer.



Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development Canada



## Section II: Financial Bid

3.2 Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Basis of Payment in Annex "B".

## 3.4 Exchange Rate Fluctuation

SACC C3011T - Exchange Rate Fluctuation (2013-11-06)

The requirement does not offer exchange rate fluctuation risk mitigation. Requests for exchange rate fluctuation risk mitigation will not be considered. All bids including such provision will render the bid non-responsive.

#### Section III: Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications and additional information required under Part 5.



## **ATTACHMENT 3.1 – BID SUBMISSION FORM**

Bidder's full legal name \_\_\_\_

Authorized Representative of Bidder for evaluation purposes

(e.g., clarifications)

- 1. Name: \_\_\_\_\_
- 2. Title: \_\_\_\_\_
- 3. Address:
- 4. Telephone # \_\_\_\_\_
- 5. Fax # \_\_\_\_\_
- 6. Email: \_\_\_\_\_

**Bidder's Procurement Business Number (PBN)** 

The Bidder is required to certify to its status with FCP-EE, as follows:

The Bidder:

- [] is not subject to FCP-EE, having a workforce of less than 100 persons in Canada, •
- [] is not subject to FCP-EE, being a regulated employer under the *Employment Equity Act*, •
- [] is subject to the requirements of FCP-EE, having a workforce of 100 persons or more, but has • not previously obtained a certificate number from HRDC-Labour, (having not bid on requirements of \$200,000 or more), in which case a duly signed certificate of commitment is provided herewith (attached);
- [] is subject to FCP-EE, and has a valid certification number as follows: (e.g. has not • been declared "Ineligible Contractor" by HRDC-Labour).

#### 1.1 **Former Public Servants**

See the Article in Part 5 of the bid solicitation entitled Former Public Servant Certification for a definition of "Former Public Servant".

- 1. Is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension as defined in the bid solicitation?
  - o [] Yes
  - [] No 0
- 2. If yes, provide the information required by the Article in Part 5 entitled "Former Public Servant Certification"
- Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lump sum payment under the terms of a work force reduction program?
  - o []Yes
  - o []No
- 4. If yes, provide the information required by the Article in Part 5 entitled "Former Public Servant Certification"



#### **1.2 Status and Availability of Resources**

On behalf of the bidder, by signing below, I confirm that I have read the entire bid solicitation including the documents incorporated by reference into the bid solicitation and I certify that:

- 1. The bidder considers itself and its products able to meet all the mandatory requirements described in the bid solicitation;
- 2. This bid is valid for the period requested in the bid solicitation;
- 3. All the information provided in the bid is complete, true and accurate; and
- 4. If the bidder is awarded a contract, it will accept all the terms and conditions set out in the resulting contract clauses included in the bid solicitation.

#### Signature of Authorized Representative of Bidder

Status and Availability of Resources

The Bidder certifies that, should it be awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, every individual proposed in its bid will be available to perform the Work as required by Canada's representatives and at the time specified in the bid solicitation or agreed to with Canada's representatives. If for reasons beyond its control, the Bidder is unable to provide the services of an individual named in its bid, the Bidder may propose a substitute with similar qualifications and experience. The Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority of the reason for the substitution and provide the name, qualifications and experience of the proposed replacement. For the purposes of this clause, only the following reasons will be considered as beyond the control of the Bidder: death, sickness, retirement, resignation, dismissal for cause or termination of an agreement for default.

If the Bidder has proposed any individual who is not an employee of the Bidder, the Bidder certifies that it has the permission from that individual to propose his/her services in relation to the Work to be performed and to submit his/her résumé to Canada. The Bidder must, upon request from the Contracting Authority, provide a written confirmation, signed by the individual, of the permission given to the Bidder and of his/her availability.

Signature of authorized representative



## PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

#### 4.1 Evaluation Procedures

- a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including the technical and financial evaluation criteria.
- b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

#### 4.1.1 Technical Evaluation

#### a) Mandatory Technical Criteria :

Each bid will be reviewed to determine whether it meets the mandatory requirements of the bid solicitation. Any element of the bid solicitation that is identified specifically with the words "must" or "mandatory" is a mandatory requirement. Bids that do not comply with each and every mandatory requirement will be considered non-responsive and be disqualified. The Mandatory evaluation criteria are described in **Attachment 4.1 - Bid Evaluation Criteria**.

#### b) Point-Rated Technical Criteria:

Each bid will be rated by assigning a score to the rated requirements, which are identified in the bid solicitation by the word "rated" or by reference to a score. Bidders who fail to submit complete bids with all the information requested by this bid solicitation will be rated accordingly. The rated requirements are described in **Attachment 4.1 - Bid Evaluation Criteria**.

#### 4.1.2 Financial Evaluation

For evaluation purposes only, the total cost shall be established as follows:

The total price of a bid will be the sum of the Bidder's quoted firm rate multiplied by the estimated volumetric data, specified in **Annex B – Basis of Payment**, for the contract period and for the additional option periods.

#### 4.1.2.1 Mandatory Financial Criteria

SACC Manual Clause A0222T (2014-06-26), Evaluation of Price

- 1. The price of the bid will be evaluated as follows:
  - a. Canadian-based bidders must submit firm prices, Canadian customs duties and excise taxes included, and Applicable Taxes excluded.
  - b. foreign-based bidders must submit firm prices, Canadian customs duties, excise taxes and Applicable Taxes excluded. Canadian customs duties and excise taxes payable by Canada will be added, for evaluation purposes only, to the prices submitted by foreign-based bidders.
- 2. Unless the bid solicitation specifically requires bids to be submitted in Canadian currency, bids submitted in foreign currency will be converted to Canadian currency for evaluation purposes. The rate given by the Bank of Canada in effect on the bid solicitation closing date, or on another date specified in the bid solicitation, will be applied as a conversion factor to the bids submitted in foreign currency.
- Although Canada reserves the right to award the Contract either on an FOB plant or FOB destination, Canada requests that bidders provide prices FOB their plant or shipping point and FOB destination. Bids will be assessed on an FOB destination basis.
- 4. For the purpose of the bid solicitation, bidders with an address in Canada are considered Canadianbased bidders and bidders with an address outside of Canada are considered foreign-based bidders.



## 4.2 Basis of Selection

SACC Manual Clause A0027T (2022-12-01) Highest Combined Rating of Technical Merit and Price

## 1. Combined Rating of Technical Merit [60%] and Price [40%]

- 1. To be declared responsive, a bid must:
  - a. comply with all the requirements of the bid solicitation; and
  - b. meet all mandatory criteria; and
  - c. obtain the required minimum of 90 points overall for the technical evaluation criteria which are subject to point rating.
  - d. The rating is performed on a scale of 150 points.
- 2. Bids not meeting a, b and c will be declared non-responsive.
- 3. The selection will be based on the highest responsive combined rating of technical merit and price. The ratio will be **60%** for the technical merit and **40%** for the price.
- 4. To establish the technical merit score, the overall technical score for each responsive bid will be determined as follows: total number of points obtained / maximum number of points available multiplied by the ratio of **60%**.
- 5. To establish the pricing score, each responsive bid will be prorated against the lowest evaluated price and the ratio of **40%**.
- 6. For each responsive bid, the technical merit score and the pricing score will be added to determine its combined rating.
- 7. Neither the responsive bid obtaining the highest technical score nor the one with the lowest evaluated price will necessarily be accepted. The responsive bid with the highest combined rating of technical merit and price will be recommended for award of a contract.

The table below illustrates an example where all three bids are responsive and the selection of the contractor is determined by a 60/40 ratio of technical merit and price, respectively. The total available point equal 135 and the lowest evaluated price is \$45,000 (45).

		Bidder 1 Bidder 2		Bidder 3
Overall Te	chnical Score	115/135	89/135	92/135
Bid Eval	uated Price	\$55,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$45,000.00
Calculations	Technical Merit Score	115/135 x 60 = 51.11	89/135 x 60 = 39.56	92/135 x 60 = 40.89
	Pricing Score	45/55 x40 = 32.73	45/50 x40 =36.00	45/45 x40 =40.00
Combir	ned Rating	83.84	75.56	80.89
Overa	all Rating	1st	3rd	2nd



## ATTACHMENT 4.1: BID EVALUATION CRITERIA.

#### 1. Evaluation Criteria

The proposal will be evaluated and scored in accordance with specific evaluation criteria as detailed herein. It is imperative that these criteria be addressed in sufficient depth in the proposal to fully describe the bidder's response.

Bidders are advised that only listing experience without providing any supporting data to describe responsibilities, duties and relevance to the requirements will not be considered "demonstrated" for the purpose of this evaluation and will be deemed non-compliant. Cutting and pasting the experience into the resumes will not suffice.

The bidder should provide complete details as to where, when (month and year) and how (through which activities/responsibilities) the stated qualifications/experience were obtained. Experience gained during formal education shall not be considered work experience. All requirements for work experience shall be obtained in a legitimate work environment as opposed to an educational setting. Co-op terms are considered work experience as they are related to the required services.

Bidders are also advised that the month(s) of experience listed for a project whose timeframe overlaps that of another referenced project will only be counted once. For example: Project 1 timeframe is July 2001 to December 2001; Project 2 timeframe is October 2001 to January 2002; the total months of experience for these two projects references is seven (7) months. Bidders are asked to indicate on the resumes how many months/years are to be counted for each project.

For each criterion, details should be provided regarding the qualifications, relevant experience and expertise of the proposed personnel. For mandatory and point rated requirements, the experience of the proposed resource(s) must be clearly identified by providing a summary/description of the previous projects worked on and indicating when the work was carried out, and the client.

The evaluation criteria tables must be used to answer the mandatory and point rated criteria. Therefore, the answers are to be entered directly into the tables below, explaining how each criterion has been met, while referencing both the page and project numbers as indicated in the resume and/or proposal.

#### 1.1 Mandatory Requirements

Proposals will be evaluated in accordance with the mandatory evaluation criteria as detailed herein. Bidders are advised to address each requirement in sufficient depth to permit a complete requisite analysis and assessment by the evaluation team. Proposals failing to adequately respond to the mandatory evaluation criteria will be excluded from further consideration. Only proposals found to meet the mandatory evaluation criteria will be evaluated in accordance with the evaluation criteria subject to point rating.

Of Note: The minimum acceptable duration of a project is three (3) months.



Mandatory Criteria	Substantiation / Cross Reference to Proposal [supplier to insert]
M1 – The bidder must submit the proposed resource(s) current résumé(s).	
M2 – Language Requirements	
The bidder must demonstrate using detailed project descriptions that:	
a. At least one (1) of the proposed (and qualified) Instructor resources is capable of delivering services bilingually (i.e. in both English and French).	
OR	
b. At least one (1) of the proposed (and qualified) Instructor resources is capable of delivering services in English, AND at least one (1) of their proposed (and qualified) Instructor resources is capable of delivering services in French.	
Note: DFATD will consider a resource as being bilingual only if that resource is capable of reading, writing and oral interaction in both languages together with the capability of delivery of a course to DFATD employees in either official language.	
Bidders must identify the language abilities of each proposed resource.	
M3 – Experience in delivering and developing training	
The bidder must demonstrate using detailed project descriptions that each proposed lead resource has at least two (2) years of experience within the last five (5) years in classroom based adult training delivery (i.e. design/customization and delivery).	
Note: Two (2) years can be defined as a minimum of forty (40) days total of program delivery over a two (2) year period.	
M4 – Experience in crisis and emergency management	
The bidder must demonstrate using detailed project descriptions that each proposed lead resource has at least two (2) years of experience within the last five (5) years related to crisis and emergency management for rapid deployment teams in a foreign environment. Experience related to crisis and emergency management includes preparing for, responding to, and recovering from working in a crisis.	
Note: Two (2) years can be defined as a minimum of forty (40) days total of program delivery over a two (2) year period.	



M5 – Training Design	
The bidder must provide a proposed course curriculum including a simulation exercise which provides realistic exposure to crisis and emergency management scenarios.	
The simulation exercise must include specifics on location and accommodation.	
The classroom portion must include specifics on location and accommodation, if the proposed location is outside the National Capital Region.	
<b>M6</b> – The bidder must provide at least two (2) references from projects cited within the last five (5) years that can validate the experience for each of the proposed resource(s). Additional references may be requested for verification of experience. Contact information must include contact name, title, organization, phone number and email address.	

## **1.2 Point Rated Requirements**

Proposals will be evaluated and scored in accordance with specific evaluation criteria as detailed in this section. A bidder must obtain a minimum pass mark of 60% in order to be considered responsive.

Details should be provided regarding the qualifications, relevant experience and expertise of the proposed personnel. The experience of the proposed resource should be clearly identified by providing a summary/description of the previous projects worked on and indicating when the work was carried out, and the client.

Bidders are advised that only listing experience without providing any supporting data to describe responsibilities, duties and relevance to the requirements will not be considered "demonstrated" for the purpose of this evaluation. The bidder should provide complete details as to where, when (month and year) and how (through which activities/responsibilities) the stated qualifications/experience were obtained. Experience gained during formal education shall not be considered work experience. All requirements for work experience shall be obtained in a legitimate work environment as opposed to an educational setting. Co-op terms are considered work experience provided they are related to the required services.

Bidders are also advised that the month(s) of experience listed for a project whose timeframe overlaps that of another referenced project will only be counted once. For example, Project 1 timeframe is July 2001 to December 2001; Project 2 timeframe is October 2001 to January 2002; the total months of experience for these two project references is seven (7) months.

It is requested that for each of the criteria, bidder statements in this section make direct reference, project identifier, page number, to the supporting section(s) in the proposed resource's resume and/or proposal.

The summary of the maximum points to be awarded is summarized as following:

Number	Criteria	Maximum
--------	----------	---------



R1	Work Experience – crisis and emergency management for rapid deployment teams	15
R2	Work Experience – training delivery	15
R3	Experience in a high risk environment	15
R4 A,B,C,D	Proposed course curriculum and simulation exercise Minimum requirement of 48 points (60%) for R4 Factors A-D	80
R5	Overall understanding of the project	15
R6	Location of the classroom and simulation exercise	10
	Total	150

Point Rated Criteria	Point Allocation	Score	Substantiation/Cross Reference to Proposal
R1 – Work Experience - crisis and emergency management for rapid deployment teams The bidder should demonstrate using project descriptions that the proposed lead resource has knowledge and experience based on the number of years worked in the area of crisis and emergency management for rapid deployment teams.	2 to 3 years = 5 points Over 3 years to 5 years = 10 points More than 5 years = 15 points Note: One (1) year of experience can be defined as a minimum of twenty (20) days of work over a one (1) year period.	/15	
R2 – Work Experience - training delivery The bidder should demonstrate using project descriptions that each proposed resource has experience in training delivery.	2 to 3 years = 5 points Over 3 years to 5 years = 10 points More than 5 years = 15 points Note: One (1) year of experience can be defined as a minimum of twenty (20) days of program delivery over a one (1) year period.	/15	
R3 – Experience in a high risk environment The bidder should demonstrate using project descriptions that the proposed lead resource has experience working in a high risk environment, such as areas of	2 to 3 years = 5 points Over 3 years to 5 years = 10 points More than 5 years = 15 points	/15	



conflict, high criminality or threats of terrorism.	Note: One (1) year of experience can be defined as a minimum of twenty (20) days of work over a one (1) year period.		
<ul> <li>R4a – Proposed course curriculum and simulation exercise</li> <li>Factor A: Overall quality/relevance of the course curriculum.</li> <li>The bidder's presentation of their proposed course curriculum is tailored to address DFATD's requirement in training Standing</li> <li>Rapid Deployment Team (SRDT) members deployed into crisis situations as identified in Annex A – Statement of Work.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Excellent (10 points) = Curriculum was professional, of excellent quality – provided an excellent overview (approach was logical, relevant, comprehensive and substantial).</li> <li>Good (7 points) = curriculum was professional, well done – provided a solid overview (approach was logical, mostly relevant, mostly comprehensive and mostly substantial).</li> <li>Satisfactory (5 points) = curriculum was adequate – provided an adequate overview (approach was mostly logical, mostly relevant, not as comprehensive as it should be, not enough substance).</li> <li>Any factor not meeting satisfactory will be assigned a rating of zero (0).</li> </ul>	/10	
R4b – Proposed course curriculum and simulation exercise Factor B: Skill Learning The bidder's proposed course curriculum addresses all skills that are required by Standing Rapid Deployment Team (SRDT) members as detailed in Annex "A" – Statement of Work.	<ul> <li>Excellent (15 points) = curriculum clearly shows excellence in ability to teach crisis management and meet the requirements detailed in the Statement of Work throughout the course curriculum</li> <li>Good (12 points) = curriculum shows solid to mostly excellent ability throughout.</li> <li>Satisfactory (8 points) = curriculum shows a good command in ability, may struggle at times (has gaps in curriculum).</li> <li>Any factor not meeting satisfactory will be assigned a rating of zero (0).</li> </ul>	/15	



R4c – Proposed course curriculum and simulation exerciseFactor C: RealismThe bidder's proposed simulation exercise is realistic and addresses all factors listed as detailed in Annex "A"	<b>Excellent</b> (50 points) = The proposed approach demonstrates an exceptional understanding of the requirements outlined in the Statement of Work and the scope of work entailed. It provides exceptionally detailed information on methodology and timelines indicating how		
<ul> <li>Statement of Work.</li> </ul>	these requirements are to be met in an effective and efficient manner.		
	<b>Good</b> (35 points) = The proposed approach demonstrates a solid understanding of the requirements outlined in the Statement of Work and the scope of work entailed. It provides adequately detailed information on methodology and timelines indicating how these requirements are to be met in an effective and efficient manner.	/50	
	<b>Satisfactory</b> (25 points) = The proposed approach demonstrates an adequate understanding of the requirements outlined in the Statement of Work, but provides limited information on methodology and timelines indicating how these requirements are to be met in an effective and efficient manner.	750	
	If the bidder's proposed approach does not demonstrate an adequate understanding of the requirement outlined in the Statement of Work and does not provide sufficiently detailed information on proposed methodology and timelines indicating how these requirements are to be met in an effective and efficient manner, the bidder will be awarded a score of zero (0) points.		
R4d – Proposed course curriculum and simulation exercise	<b>Excellent</b> (5 points) = the proposed accommodation exceptionally reflects		
Factor D: Accommodation for simulation exercise	living conditions while on emergency deployments; is conducive to the learning		
The bidder should provide an accommodation plan for the simulation portion of the week.	objectives and provides opportunities to apply knowledge related to basic emergency shelter.	<u>~</u>	
Examples of accommodation for this	<b>Good</b> (3 points) = the proposed accommodation solidly reflects living	/5	



portion may include: barracks, cabins, tents, etc. Note: the Contractor is responsible to cover accommodation costs for this portion of the week.	conditions while on emergency deployments; and is conducive to the learning objectives or provides opportunities to apply knowledge related to basic emergency shelter. <b>Satisfactory</b> (2 points) = the proposed accommodation adequately reflects living conditions while on emergency deployments; and is conducive to the learning objectives or provides opportunities to apply knowledge related		
	to basic emergency shelter. Any details not meeting <b>satisfactory</b> will be assigned a rating of zero (0).		
R5 – Overall understanding of the project The bidder should provide a detailed description of how the bidder intends to approach the design and development of a scenario-based learning experience set in the context of an embassy or alternate command post-type environment. <i>and</i> The bidder should demonstrate an understanding of the requirements as outlined in their proposed approach.	Excellent (15 points) = The proposed approach demonstrates an exceptional understanding of the requirements outlined in the Statement of Work and the scope of work entailed. It provides exceptionally detailed information on methodology and timelines indicating how these requirements are to be met in an effective and efficient manner. Good (10 points) = The proposed approach demonstrates a solid understanding of the requirements outlined in the Statement of Work and the scope of work entailed. It provides adequately detailed information on methodology and timelines indicating how these requirements are to be met in an effective and efficient manner. Satisfactory (7 points) = The proposed approach demonstrates an adequate understanding of the requirements outlined in the Statement of Work, but provides limited information on methodology and timelines indicating how these requirements are to be met in an effective and efficient manner. If the bidders proposed approach does not demonstrate an adequate understanding of the requirement outlined in the Statement of Work and does not provide sufficiently detailed information on	/15	



	Minimum Pass Mark: 60% (90 out of 150)	/150	
	If the bidders proposed location is further than 2000 km of the National Capital Region the bidder will be awarded a score of zero (0) points.		
	<b>Satisfactory</b> (2 points) = The proposed location is between 1001 and 2000 km of the National Capital Region.	/10	
proposed location of the classroom and simulation exercise.	<b>Good</b> (5 points) = The proposed location is between 501 km and 1000 km of the National Capital Region.		
R6 – Location of the classroom and simulation exercise The bidder should provide their	<b>Excellent</b> (10 points) = The proposed location is within 500 km of the National Capital Region.		
	proposed methodology and timelines indicating how these requirements are to be met in an effective and efficient manner, the bidder will be awarded a score of zero (0) points.		



## PART 5 – CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Bidders must provide the required certifications and additional information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by Bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless specified otherwise, Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

## 5.1 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional information listed below within the time frame specified will render the bid non-responsive.

## 5.1.1 Integrity Provisions – Required Documentation

In accordance with the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

## 5.1.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder, and any of the Bidder's members if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list available at the bottom of the page of the Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website

(<u>http://www.esdc.gc.ca/en/jobs/workplace/human\_rights/employment\_equity/federal\_contractor\_program.</u> page?& ga=1.229006812.1158694905.1413548969#afed).

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list at the time of contract award.

#### 5.1.3 Status and Availability of Resources

The Bidder certifies that, should it be awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, every individual proposed in its bid will be available to perform the Work as required by Canada's representatives and at the time specified in the bid solicitation or agreed to with Canada's representatives. If for reasons beyond its control, the Bidder is unable to provide the services of an individual named in its bid, the Bidder may propose a substitute with similar qualifications and experience. The Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority of the reason for the substitution and provide the name, qualifications and experience of the proposed replacement. For the purposes of this clause, only the following reasons will be considered as beyond the control of the Bidder: death, sickness, maternity and parental leave, retirement, resignation, dismissal for cause or termination of an agreement for default.



If the Bidder has proposed any individual who is not an employee of the Bidder, the Bidder certifies that it has the permission from that individual to propose his/her services in relation to the Work to be performed and to submit his/her résumé to Canada. The Bidder must, upon request from the Contracting Authority, provide a written confirmation, signed by the individual, of the permission given to the Bidder and of his/her availability. Failure to comply with the request may result in the bid being declared non-responsive.

## 5.1.4 Education and Experience

## 5.1.4.1 SACC Manual clause <u>A3010T</u> (2010-08-16) - Education and Experience

The Bidder certifies that all the information provided in the résumés and supporting material submitted with its bid, particularly the information pertaining to education, achievements, experience and work history, has been verified by the Bidder to be true and accurate. Furthermore, the Bidder warrants that every individual proposed by the Bidder for the requirement is capable of performing the Work described in the resulting contract.

Compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid is a condition of the Contract and subject to verification by Canada during the term of the Contract. If the Contractor does not comply with any certification or it is determined that any certification made by the Contractor in its bid is untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, Canada has the right, pursuant to the default provision of the Contract, to terminate the Contract for default.

## 5.2 Certification of Language – Bilingual Essential

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that, should it be awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, at least one (1) individual proposed in its bid will be fluent in English and French. The individual(s) proposed must be able to communicate orally and in writing in both English and French without any assistance and with minimal errors.



## PART 6 - SECURITY, FINANCIAL AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

#### 6.1 Security Requirements – Not Applicable

## 6.2 Financial Capability

a. SACC Manual clause <u>A9033T</u> (2012-07-16) *Financial Capability* applies except that subsection 3 is deleted and replaced with the following:

"If the Bidder is a subsidiary of another company, then any financial information required by the Contracting Authority in 1(a) to (f) must be provided by each level of parent company, up to and including the ultimate parent company. The financial information of a parent company does not satisfy the requirement for the provision of the financial information of the Bidder; however, if the Bidder is a subsidiary of a company and, in the normal course of business, the required financial information is not generated separately for the subsidiary, the financial information of the parent company must be provided. If Canada determines that the Bidder is not financially capable but the parent company is, or if Canada is unable to perform a separate assessment of the Bidder's financial capability because its financial information has been combined with its parent's, Canada may, in its sole discretion, award the contract to the Bidder on the condition that the parent company grant a performance guarantee to Canada."

b. In the case of a joint venture Bidder, each member of the joint venture must meet the financial capability requirements.



## PART 7 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid solicitation.

## 7.1 Statement of Work

The Contractor must provide Rapid Deployment Team (SRDT) Training in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex "A" and the Contractor's technical bid, dated \_\_\_\_\_.

## 7.2 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard</u> <u>Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u>(https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standardacquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

## 7.2.1 General Conditions

<u>2035</u> (2022-12-01), General Conditions - Higher Complexity - Services, apply to and form part of the Contract.

## 7.2.2 Supplemental General Conditions

4007 (2022-12-01) Canada to Own Intellectual Property Rights in Foreground Information, apply to and form part of the Contract.

#### 7.3 Security Requirements

There is no security requirement applicable to the Contract. The Contractor/Offeror must comply with the provisions of the Security Requirements Check List (SRCL) attached at Annex C.

#### 7.4 Period of the Contract

The period of the Contract is from date of contract award for a period of one (1) year.

#### 7.4.1 Option to Extend the Contract

- a. The Contractor grants to Canada the irrevocable option to extend the term of the Contract by up to three (3) additional one (1) year period(s) under the same conditions. The Contractor agrees that, during the extended period of the Contract, it will be paid in accordance with the applicable provisions as set out in the Basis of Payment.
- b. Canada may exercise this option at any time by sending a written notice to the Contractor before the expiry date of the Contract. The option may only be exercised by the Contracting Authority, and will be evidenced for administrative purposes only, through a contract amendment.

#### 7.5 Delivery Points

Delivery of the requirement will be made to delivery point(s) specified at Annex "A" of the Contract.

#### 7.6 Pre-Authorized Travel and Living Expenses

Canada will not pay any travel or living expenses associated with performing the Work.

#### 7.7 Authorities

#### 7.7.1 Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name: Trent Clemenhagen

Title: Procurement Officer Organization: Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development Canada Address: 200 Promenade du Portage, Gatineau QC Telephone: (613) 791-6747 E-mail address: <u>trent.clemenhagen@international.gc.ca</u>

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

## 7.7.2 **Project Authority**

The Project Authority for the Contract is: (to be determined at the time of Contract award)

The Project Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Project Authority; however the Project Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

## 7.7.3 Contractor's Representative

**Note to Bidders:** The Contractor's Representative and contact information will be identified at the time of contract award.

## 7.8 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a Public Service Superannuation Act (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

## 7.9 Payment

## 7.9.1 Basis of Payment

SACC H3010C (2016-01-28) - Milestone Payments - Not subject to holdback

Canada will make milestone payments in accordance with the Schedule of Milestones detailed in the Contract and the payment provisions of the Contract if:

- an accurate and complete claim for payment using <u>PWGSC-TPSGC 1111</u>, Claim for Progress Payment, and any other document required by the Contract have been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;
- b) all the certificates appearing on form <u>PWGSC-TPSGC 1111</u> have been signed by the respective authorized representatives;
- c) all work associated with the milestone and as applicable any deliverable required has been completed and accepted by Canada.

#### 7.9.2 Milestone Schedule

The schedule of milestones for which payments will be made in accordance with the Contract is as follows:



Milestone No.	Description or "Deliverable"	Due Date or "Delivery Date"
1	Production and Delivery of Training Materials	TBD at contract award
2	Classroom Training #1 (Initial Contract Period)	TBD at contract award
3	Classroom Training #2 (Initial Contract Period)	TBD at contract award
4	Classroom Training #3 (Initial Contract Period)	TBD at contract award
5	Classroom Training #1 (Option Period 1)	TBD at contract award
6	Classroom Training #2 (Option Period 1)	TBD at contract award
7	Classroom Training #3 (Option Period 1)	TBD at contract award
8	Classroom Training #1 (Option Period 2)	TBD at contract award
9	Classroom Training #2 (Option Period 2)	TBD at contract award
10	Classroom Training #3 (Option Period 2)	TBD at contract award
11	Classroom Training #1 (Option Period 3)	TBD at contract award
12	Classroom Training #2 (Option Period 3)	TBD at contract award
13	Classroom Training #3 (Option Period 3)	TBD at contract award

## 7.9.3 Limitation of Expenditure

- 1. Canada's total liability to the Contractor under the Contract must not exceed the amount set out on page one of the Contract, less any Applicable taxes. Customs duties are excluded and Applicable Taxes are extra.
- 2. No increase in the total liability of Canada or in the price of the Work resulting from any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work, will be authorized or paid to the Contractor unless these design changes, modifications or interpretations have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work. The Contractor must not perform any work or provide any service that would result in Canada's total liability being exceeded before obtaining the written approval of the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must notify the Contracting Authority in writing as to the adequacy of this sum:
  - a. when it is 75 percent committed, or
  - b. four (4) months before the contract expiry date, or

c. as soon as the Contractor considers that the contract funds provided are inadequate for the completion of the Work.



whichever comes first.

3. If the notification is for inadequate contract funds, the Contractor must provide to the Contracting Authority a written estimate for the additional funds required. Provision of such information by the Contractor does not increase Canada's liability.

## 7.9.4 Time Verification

Time charged and the accuracy of the Contractor's time recording system are subject to verification by Canada, before or after payment is made to the Contractor. If verification is done after payment, the Contractor must repay any overpayment, at Canada's request.

#### 7.10 Invoicing Instructions

1. The Contractor must submit a claim for payment using form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111, Claim for Progress Payment.

Each claim must show:

- a. all information required on form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111;
- b. all applicable information detailed under the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions;

Each claim must be supported by:

- a. a copy of time sheets to support the time claimed;
- b. a copy of the monthly progress report.
- 2. Applicable Taxes must be calculated on the total amount of the claim before the holdback is applied. At the time the holdback is claimed, there will be no Applicable Taxes payable as it was claimed and payable under the previous claims for progress payments.
- 3. The Contractor must prepare and certify one (1) original and one (1) copy of the claim on form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111, and forward it to the Project Authority identified under the section entitled "Authorities" of the Contract for appropriate certification after inspection and acceptance of the Work takes place.
- 4. The Contractor must not submit claims until all work identified in the claim is completed.

#### 7.11 Compliance with Certifications

Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid or precedent to contract award, and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information are conditions of the Contract and failure to comply will constitute the Contractor in default. Certifications are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the Contract.

#### 7.12 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Default by the Contractor

The Contractor understands and agrees that, when an Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (AIEE) exists between the Contractor and Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC)-Labour, the AIEE must remain valid during the entire period of the Contract. If the AIEE becomes invalid, the name of the Contractor will be added to the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list. The imposition of such a sanction by ESDC will constitute the Contractor in default as per the terms of the Contract.

#### 7.13 Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.



## 7.14 Copyright in Material

In this section, "Material" means anything that is created by the Contractor as part of the Work under the Contract, that is required by the Contract to be delivered to Canada and in which copyright subsists, excluding any computer software code and all documentation manuals or guides intended to assist end users or technicians in respect of that code. "Material" does not include anything created by the Contractor before the award date of the Contract.

Copyright in the Material belongs to Canada and the Contractor must include the copyright symbol and either of the following notice on the Material: © Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada (year) or © Sa Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada (année).

The Contractor must not use, copy, divulge or publish any Material except as is necessary to perform the Contract. The Contractor must execute any conveyance and other documents relating to copyright in the Material as Canada may require.

The Contractor must provide at the request of Canada a written permanent waiver of moral rights, in a form acceptable to Canada, from every author that contributed to the Material. If the Contractor is the author of the Material, the Contractor permanently waives its moral rights in the Material.

## 7.15 Certifications

Compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid is a condition of the Contract and subject to verification by Canada during the entire Contract Period. If the Contractor does not comply with any certification or it is determined that any certification made by the Contractor is untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, Canada has the right, under the default provision of the Contract, to terminate the Contract for default.

#### 7.16 Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of Agreement;
- (b) the general conditions <u>2035</u> (2022-12-01) Higher Complexity Services, apply to and form part of the Contract
- (c) Annex A, Statement of Work;
- (d) Annex B, Basis of Payment;
- (e) Annex C, Security Requirements Check List;
- (f) the Contractor's bid dated \_\_\_\_\_.

## 7.17 Foreign Nationals (Canadian Contractor or Foreign Contractor)

a. SACC Manual clause A2000C (2006-06-16) Foreign Nationals (Canadian Contractor)

The Contractor must comply with Canadian immigration requirements applicable to foreign nationals entering Canada to work temporarily in fulfillment of the Contract. If the Contractor wishes to hire a foreign national to work in Canada to fulfill the Contract, the Contractor should immediately contact the nearest Service Canada regional office to enquire about Citizenship and Immigration Canada's requirements to issue a temporary work permit to a foreign national. The Contractor is responsible for all costs incurred as a result of non-compliance with immigration requirements.

b. SACC Manual clause A2001C (2006-06-16) Foreign Nationals (Foreign Contractor)

The Contractor must comply with Canadian immigration legislation applicable to foreign nationals entering Canada to work temporarily in fulfillment of the Contract. If the Contractor wishes to hire a foreign national to work in Canada to fulfill the Contract, the Contractor should immediately contact the nearest Canadian Embassy, Consulate or High Commission in the Contractor's country to obtain instructions, information on Citizenship and Immigration Canada's requirements and any required documents. The Contractor is responsible to ensure that foreign nationals have the required information, documents and authorizations before performing any work under the Contract in Canada. The Contractor is responsible for all costs incurred as a result of non-compliance with immigration requirements.

#### 7.18 Insurance Requirements

#### A. Compliance with Insurance Requirements

- 1. The Contractor must comply with the insurance requirements specified in this Article. The Contractor must maintain the required insurance coverage for the duration of the Contract. Compliance with the insurance requirements does not release the Contractor from or reduce its liability under the Contract.
- 2. The Contractor is responsible for deciding if additional insurance coverage is necessary to fulfill its obligation under the Contract and to ensure compliance with any applicable law. Any additional insurance coverage is at the Contractor's expense, and for its own benefit and protection.
- 3. The Contractor should forward to the Contracting Authority within ten (10) days after the date of award of the Contract a Certificate of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage. Coverage must be placed with an Insurer licensed to carry out business in Canada and the Certificate of Insurance must confirm that the insurance policy complying with the requirements is in force. If the Certificate of Insurance has not been completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will so inform the Contractor and provide the Contractor with a time frame within which to meet the requirement. Failure to comply with the request of the Contracting Authority and meet the requirement within the time period will constitute a default under the General Conditions. The Contractor must, if requested by the Contracting Authority, forward to Canada a certified true copy of all applicable insurance policies.

#### **B.** Commercial General Liability Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain Commercial General Liability Insurance, and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount usual for a contract of this nature, but for not less than \$2,000,000 per accident or occurrence and in the annual aggregate.
- 2. The Commercial General Liability policy must include the following:
  - a. Additional Insured: Canada is added as an additional insured, but only with respect to liability arising out of the Contractor's performance of the Contract. The interest of Canada should read as follows: Canada, as represented by Public Works and Government Services Canada.
  - b. Bodily Injury and Property Damage to third parties arising out of the operations of the Contractor.
  - c. Products and Completed Operations: Coverage for bodily injury or property damage arising out of goods or products manufactured, sold, handled, or distributed by the Contractor and/or arising out of operations that have been completed by the Contractor.
  - d. Personal Injury: While not limited to, the coverage must include Violation of Privacy, Libel and Slander, False Arrest, Detention or Imprisonment and Defamation of Character.

Foreign Affairs, Trade and

Development Canada



- e. Cross Liability/Separation of Insureds: Without increasing the limit of liability, the policy must protect all insured parties to the full extent of coverage provided. Further, the policy must apply to each Insured in the same manner and to the same extent as if a separate policy had been issued to each.
- f. Blanket Contractual Liability: The policy must, on a blanket basis or by specific reference to the Contract, extend to assumed liabilities with respect to contractual provisions.
- g. Employees and, if applicable, Volunteers must be included as Additional Insured.
- h. Employers' Liability (or confirmation that all employees are covered by Worker's compensation (WSIB) or similar program)
- i. Broad Form Property Damage including Completed Operations: Expands the Property Damage coverage to include certain losses that would otherwise be excluded by the standard care, custody or control exclusion found in a standard policy.
- j. Notice of Cancellation: The Insurer will endeavour to provide the Contracting Authority thirty (30) days written notice of policy cancellation.
- k. If the policy is written on a claims-made basis, coverage must be in place for a period of at least 12 months after the completion or termination of the Contract.
- I. Owners' or Contractors' Protective Liability: Covers the damages that the Contractor becomes legally obligated to pay arising out of the operations of a subcontractor.
- m. Advertising Injury: While not limited to, the endorsement must include coverage for piracy or misappropriation of ideas, or infringement of copyright, trademark, title or slogan.

#### C. Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain Errors and Omissions Liability (a.k.a. Professional Liability) insurance, and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount usual for a contract of this nature but for not less than \$1,000,000 per loss and in the annual aggregate, inclusive of defence costs.
- 2. If the Professional Liability insurance is written on a claims-made basis, coverage must be in place for a period of at least 12 months after the completion or termination of the Contract.
- 3. The following endorsement must be included:

Notice of Cancellation: The Insurer will endeavour to provide the Contracting Authority thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation.

#### 7.19 Dispute Resolution

- (a) The parties agree to maintain open and honest communication about the Work throughout and after the performance of the contract.
- (b) The parties agree to consult and co-operate with each other in the furtherance of the contract and promptly notify the other party or parties and attempt to resolve problems or differences that may arise.
- (c) If the parties cannot resolve a dispute through consultation and cooperation, the parties agree to consult a neutral third party offering alternative dispute resolution services to attempt to address the dispute.
- (d) Options of alternative dispute resolution services can be found on Canada's Buy and Sell website under the heading "<u>Dispute Resolution</u>".



## ANNEX "A" STATEMENT OF WORK

#### 1. Title

Standing Rapid Deployment Team (SRDT) Training

#### 2. Objectives

Global Affairs Canada requires the professional services of a Contractor to provide one week of classroom and simulation training to Government of Canada employees on the Standing Rapid Deployment Team (SRDT) or who may be deployed to assist in a crisis abroad. The Contractor will be responsible for the preparation and delivery of up to three (3) sessions per year of the contract.

#### 3. Background

The Standing Rapid Deployment Team (SRDT) is composed of Global Affairs Canada employees who are on a rotational stand-by schedule, ready to deploy abroad in case of crisis affecting Canadians or Canadian interests.

Global Affairs Canada has a duty of care towards its employees and therefore provides emergency management and crisis training to SRDT members and select Government of Canada employees in order to sensitize, train and help them develop the knowledge and skills to manage difficult circumstances related to deployments.

#### 4. Scope of Work

Contractor's deliverables:

The training must be delivered by instructors who have experience in emergency and crisis management, deployment and personal well-being training. The Contractor will coordinate the hiring and scheduling of the various professionals.

The Contractor must have the resource(s) to deliver up to three sessions per year of no more than 30 participants per session. The scheduled dates for the course delivery will be decided upon between Global Affairs Canada and the Contractor. Additional, modified sessions may be requested.

The Contractor will be required to design and produce scenario-based learning materials within a simulated working environment. The design must be a blend of classroom learning and continuous simulation learning utilizing, but not limited to, lectures, simulations, case studies, guided discussion, and practical exercises.

The classroom portion of the curriculum must incorporate the key activities and decision making situations that are managed by SRDT members and cover the following elements:

- Emergency and crisis management
- Working in teams
- Duty of care/personal wellbeing
- Setting up emergency operations
- Dealing with difficult clients and de-escalation techniques
- Personal concerns regarding safety and security

The Contractor is responsible for finding and securing the locations and accommodations for training participants during the simulation portion of the curriculum. The contractor is also responsible for providing meals to the participants for the duration of the simulation.

The simulation portion of the curriculum must promote networking and collaboration, be immersive and focus on problem solving, judgement and decision-making.

- Requires the creation of a fictitious country which will provide context for the scenarios and injects of information. The country does not have a Canadian embassy but could have an Honorary Consul. Background Information of the country must be provided, including information/background of:
  - Capital city (and any other pertinent cities and regions)
  - Political, trade, geographic, cultural background, etc.
  - Neighbouring country or countries
  - Map of region with indicators of important locations (i.e., police station, hospital, etc.)
- The simulation portion of the curriculum's scenario must introduce participants to the types of tasks and situations they will encounter when deployed into a crisis. Within the simulation portion of the training, the following elements must be included/covered:
  - Involve 25 or more actors enacting highly realistic scenarios in various emotional states. To meet the Government of Canada's <u>commitment to diversity</u>, 25% of the actors must be Black, other racialized and Indigenous People as well as persons with disabilities
  - Roles must include, but are not limited to: distressed Canadians, local officials (i.e., doctors, police, government, etc.), media (both Canadian and local) and any other people/authorities that may be encountered during an emergency deployment
  - Last at least 36 hours and take place in a remote area
  - Include setting up temporary shelter, a temporary office as well as consular client reception area
  - At least 5 realistic stations (for example, but not limited to: immigration in foreign country, dealings with local authorities, visits to hospitals, morgues, jails, etc.) depicting possible situations encountered during emergency deployments
  - Provide coaching and ongoing evaluation to participants
  - Focus on making local contacts, such as, but not limited to: with police, hospitals, travel and insurance companies, airports, etc.

The Contractor will be expected to:

- Prepare for the delivery of the session, which includes forwarding suggestions for updating material, creation of complementary activities, and staying aware of recent tips and trends related to emergency deployments
- Delivery of the full week of the SRDT training to up to 30 participants per session, up to three times per year
- Report specific suggestions regarding improvements to course material, activities, and presentation content
- Provide the finished presentation, activities, and participant handouts to Global Affairs Canada

Global Affairs Canada will provide:

• Context on Global Affairs policies, guidelines and practices pertaining to crisis and emergency management, consular services and other relevant information



- Information to create this background context for the activities as well as some of the activities created for the classroom courses
- Classrooms in the National Capital Region for the classroom portion of the curriculum. Other items can/may include a projector, computer, flipcharts, speakers, etc.
- List of participants
- Resources to play Global Affairs Canada authorities during the simulation portion of the curriculum

#### 5. Language requirement

The supplier must be prepared to deliver all classroom sessions in a bilingual format and respond to questions in both official languages.

#### 6. Location of training

All training and work done by the Contractor shall be performed in/around the National Capital Region. The decision to perform the training outside that area will be discussed on a case-by-case basis. If classroom training is located outside of the National Capital Region, the Contractor must be able to secure basic accommodation for all participants.

#### 7. Travel

There may be a requirement for travel outside the National Capital Region.

Global Affairs Canada will not cover any costs related to travel of trainers or representatives of the Contractor when meeting with Contractor or to deliver the training.

#### 8. Proposed resources

The Contractor must be available to start work within four weeks of the awarding of the contract. Any subsequent replacements of the proposed resources must be mutually acceptable and meet or exceed the evaluated criteria. Should the services of any individual resource prove unsatisfactory following course evaluations, the Contractor will be informed verbally followed by written correspondence and the individual must then be replaced.

#### 9. Security

As the Contractor will not require access to GAC facilities, equipment or electronics, there is no security requirement level.

#### **10. Contract duration**

The Contractor will deliver up to three sessions for one year with the possibility of three optional years.

#### 11. Costs

The Contractor must be able to accommodate and provide meals for all participants during the simulation portion of the curriculum.

The Contractor will send an invoice to Global Affairs Canada after the completion of each training session.



## 12. Non-disclosure

The Contractor will not disclose and/or share any content or material by the Government of Canada for the purpose of this training outside of this training. The Contractor may only disclose/share information about training content and material with the Project Authority, Project Administrator and the participants if authorization, unless authorization to share is received from the Project Authority and/or Project Administrator.

#### 13. Intellectual property

All intellectual property including, but not limited to, patents, copyrights, trademarks and ownership of data resulting from the Contract are the property of the Contractor. Global Affairs Canada may inter alia use, reproduce, adapt, translate, publish, disseminate and distribute for non-commercial purposes and free of charge, any documents resulting from this Contract.



## ANNEX "B" BASIS OF PAYMENT

## CONTRACT PERIOD:

		Estimated Co August 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2023	
Milestone No.	Volumetric Data (estimated)	Firm Rate	Total Cost
1	Production and Delivery of Training Material (one time cost)	\$	\$
2,3,4	Conduct 3 Training Sessions and Deliver Report	\$ (Cost per Participant)	\$ (Estimate at 100 Participants)
	Total Estin	\$	

## **OPTION PERIOD 1:**

		Estimated Op	tion Period 1		
		August 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2024	– July 31 <sup>st</sup> , 2025		
Milestone No.	Volumetric Data (estimated)	Firm Rate (Cost per Participant)	Total Cost (Estimate at 100 Participants)		
5,6,7	Conduct 3 Training Sessions and Deliver Report	\$	\$		
	Total Estima	ated Option Period 1 Cost:	\$		

## **OPTION PERIOD 2:**

		Estimated Option Period 2 August 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2025 – July 31 <sup>st</sup> , 2026				
Milestone No.	Volumetric Data (estimated)	Firm Rate (Cost per Participant)	Total Cost (Estimate at 100 Participants)			



8,9,10	Conduct 3 Training Sessions and Deliver Report	\$	\$
Total Estima		ated Option Period 2 Cost:	\$

## **OPTION PERIOD 3:**

		Estimated Op	tion Period 3			
		August 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2026 – July 31 <sup>st</sup> , 2027				
Milestone No.	Volumetric Data (estimated)	Firm Rate (Cost per Participant)	Total Cost (Estimate at 100 Participants)			
11,12,13	Conduct 3 Training Sessions and Deliver Report	\$	\$			
	Total Estima	\$				

Total Estimated Initial Contract and Option Periods Cost: \$\_\_\_\_\_ (excluding taxes)

\*\*NOTE\*\* - Prices must include all associated travel, accommodation, and any other costs related to performing the training.



## ANNEX "C" SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST

÷

Government Gouvernement du Canada

I.

Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST (SRCL)	
ISTE DE VÉRIFICATION DES EXIGENCES RELATIVES À LA SÉCURITÉ (LVE	RS)

1. Originating Government Department or Organizat		ONTRACTOLLLE	2. Branch or Directorate / Dir	ection dénérale ou	Direction
Ministère ou organisme gouvernemental d'origine		Canada	CFM/CSD/CSW	ection generale ou	Direction
3. a) Subcontract Number / Numéro du contrat de so			is of Subcontractor / Nom et a	dresse du sous-tra	itant
4. Brief Description of Work / Brève description du tr	avail				
Training to prepare new and existing members of the St both in-classroom training as well as provide live field ex	anding Rapid Deploym	nent Team (SRDT) on how t d exercises. Content covere	o respond to crises and emergence d will be crisis and emergency ma	y situations. Contract nagement.	or will provide
5. a) Will the supplier require access to Controlled G	oods?				No Yes
Le fournisseur aura-t-il accès à des marchandi				✓	Non Oui
<ol> <li>b) Will the supplier require access to unclassified Regulations?</li> <li>Le fournisseur aura-t-il accès à des données te</li> </ol>	✓	No Yes Non Oui			
sur le contrôle des données techniques?					
<ol><li>Indicate the type of access required / Indiquer le</li></ol>	type d'accès requis				
6. a) Will the supplier and its employees require aco Le fournisseur ainsi que les employés auront-il (Specify the level of access using the chart in C (Préciser le niveau d'accès en utilisant le table)	s accès à des rense Juestion 7. c)	ignements ou à des bier		FIÉS?	No Yes Non Oui
6. b) Will the supplier and its employees (e.g. cleane			to restricted access areas? N	o access to 了	No Yes
PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information					Non 🛄 Oui
Le fournisseur et ses employés (p. ex. nettoyeu			des zones d'accès restreinte	s? L'acces	
à des renseignements ou à des biens PROTÉC 6. c) Is this a commercial courier or delivery requirer					No Yes
S'agit-il d'un contrat de messagerie ou de livrai	son commerciale sa	ans entreposage de nuit		$\checkmark$	Non Oui
<ol><li>a) Indicate the type of information that the supplie</li></ol>	r will be required to	access / Indiquer le type	d'information auquel le fourn	isseur devra avoir a	accès
Canada		0/OTAN	Foreig	n / Étranger	
7. b) Release restrictions / Restrictions relatives à la					
No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative	All NATO countri		No release restr Aucune restriction		7
à la diffusion	Tous les pays de		à la diffusion		
Not releasable À ne pas diffuser		_		_	-
Restricted to: / Limité à :	Restricted to: / Li	imité à :	Restricted to: / L	limité à :	
Specify country(ies): / Préciser le(s) pays :	Specify country/i	es): / Préciser le(s) pays	· Specify country	(ies): / Préciser le(s	
openiy oddina yres). Pri ediserie(s) pays .	opeony country (	es), i rreuserie(s) pays	. opeary country	ies). I i rediserie(s	/ pays .
7. c) Level of information / Niveau d'information					
PROTECTED A	NATO UNCLASS		PROTECTED A		
PROTÉGÉ A	NATO NON CLA		PROTÉGÉ A		
PROTECTED B	NATO RESTRIC		PROTECTED B		
PROTÉGÉ B		N RESTREINTE	PROTÉGÉ B		
PROTECTED C	NATO CONFIDE		PROTECTED C		
PROTÉGÉ C	NATO CONFIDE		PROTÉGÉ C		
CONFIDENTIAL	NATO SECRET		CONFIDENTIAL		
	NATO SECRET		CONFIDENTIEL		-
SECRET	COSMIC TOP SE		SECRET		
SECRET	COSMIC TRÈS S	SECRET	SECRET		
TOP SECRET			TOP SECRET		
TRÈS SECRET			TRÈS SECRET		
TOP SECRET (SIGINT)			TOP SECRET (		
TRÈS SECRET (SIGINT)	(SIGINT)				

TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

Canadä



÷

Government Gouvernement du Canada

Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

	tinued) / PARTIE A (suite) oplier require access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED COMSEC information or assets?	No Yes
	eur aura-t-il accès à des renseignements ou à des biens COMSEC désignés PROTÉGÉS et/ou CLASSIFIÉS?	✓ Non Oui
If Yes, indi	cate the level of sensitivity:	
	mative, indiquer le niveau de sensibilité :	
	oplier require access to extremely sensitive INFOSEC information or assets? eur aura-t-il accès à des renseignements ou à des biens INFOSEC de nature extrêmement délicate?	No Yes Non Oui
	s) of material / Titre(s) abrégé(s) du matériel :	
	Number / Numéro du document :	
	RSONNEL (SUPPLIER) / PARTIE B - PERSONNEL (FOURNISSEUR) nel security screening level required / Niveau de contrôle de la sécurité du personnel requis	
ito. a) Person	ner security screening level required / Niveau de controle de la securite du personner requis	
	RELIABILITY STATUS CONFIDENTIAL SECRET TOP SECR COTE DE FIABILITÉ CONFIDENTIEL SECRET TRÈS SEC	
		OP SECRET
	TRÈS SECRET – SIGINT L NATO CONFIDENTIEL NATO SECRET COSMICITI SITE ACCESS	RÈS SECRET
	ACCÈS AUX EMPLACEMENTS	
	Special comments: Commentaires spéciaux :	
	Commentaires speciality .	
	NOTE: If multiple levels of screening are identified, a Security Classification Guide must be provided.	
10 b) Marrie	REMARQUE : Si plusieurs niveaux de contrôle de sécurité sont requis, un guide de classification de la sécurité doit être t	
	screened personnel be used for portions of the work? sonnel sans autorisation sécuritaire peut-il se voir confier des parties du travail?	No Ves Non Ves
-	will unscreened personnel be escorted?	
	affirmative, le personnel en question sera-t-il escorté?	Non 🖌 Oui
	FEGUARDS (SUPPLIER) / PARTIE C - MESURES DE PROTECTION (FOURNISSEUR)	
INFORMAT	ION / ASSETS / RENSEIGNEMENTS / BIENS	
INFORMAT	ION / ASSETS / RENSEIGNEMENTS / BIENS	
	ION / ASSETS / RENSEIGNEMENTS / BIENS	No Yes
11. a) Will the premis	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es?	No Yes Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisşeur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou	
11. a) Will the premis	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisşeur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou	
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets?	
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisșeur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four PRODUCTI	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? <b>DN</b> production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? allaltions du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? inisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premiss Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? inisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? <b>DN</b> production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premiss Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? <b>DN</b> production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? allations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premiss Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? inisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C <b>INFORMATI</b> 11. d) Will the informa	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ? ON TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUPPORT RELATIF À LA TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (TI) supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED tion or data?	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premiss Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C <b>INFORMATI</b> 11. d) Will the informa Le four	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? inisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ? ON TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUPPORT RELATIF À LA TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (TI) supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED nisseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres systèmes informatiques pour traiter, produire ou stocker électroniquement des	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premiss Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C <b>INFORMATI</b> 11. d) Will the informa Le four	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ? ON TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUPPORT RELATIF À LA TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (TI) supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED tion or data?	Non Oui
<ul> <li>11. a) Will the premise Le four CLASS</li> <li>11. b) Will the Le four PRODUCTI</li> <li>11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C</li> <li>INFORMATI</li> <li>11. d) Will the informa Le four renseig</li> </ul>	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? inisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ? ON TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUPPORT RELATIF À LA TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (TI) supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED nisseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres systèmes informatiques pour traiter, produire ou stocker électroniquement des	Non Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C <b>INFORMATI</b> 11. d) Will the informa Le four renseig	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ? ON TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUPPORT RELATIF À LA TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (TI) supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED nisseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres systèmes informatiques pour traiter, produire ou stocker électroniquement des nements ou des données PROTÉGÉS et/ou CLASSIFIES? re be an electronic link between the supplier's IT systems and the government department or agency? ra-t-on d'un lien électronique entre le système informatique du fournisseur et celui du ministère ou de l'agence	✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Oui
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C <b>INFORMATI</b> 11. d) Will the informa Le four renseig	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIES? es supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ? ON TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUPPORT RELATIF À LA TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (TI) supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED tion or data? nisseur sera-t-it tenu d'utiliser ses propres systèmes informatiques pour traiter, produire ou stocker électroniquement des nements ou des données PROTÉGÉS et/ou CLASSIFIES? re be an electronic link between the supplier's IT systems and the government department or agency?	✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Yes
11. a) Will the premis Le four CLASS 11. b) Will the Le four <b>PRODUCTI</b> 11. c) Will the occur a Les ins et/ou C <b>INFORMATI</b> 11. d) Will the informa Le four renseig	e supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or es? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTÉGÉS et/ou IFIÉS? e supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? nisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? ON production (manufacture, and/or repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment t the supplier's site or premises? tallations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matériel PROTÉGÉ LASSIFIÉ? ON TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUPPORT RELATIF À LA TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (TI) supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED nisseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres systèmes informatiques pour traiter, produire ou stocker électroniquement des nements ou des données PROTÉGÉS et/ou CLASSIFIES? re be an electronic link between the supplier's IT systems and the government department or agency? ra-t-on d'un lien électronique entre le système informatique du fournisseur et celui du ministère ou de l'agence	✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Oui       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Yes       ✓     Non     Yes

TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

Canadä



Gouvernement Government of Canada du Canada

Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

PART C - (continued) / PARTIE C - (suite)
For users completing the form manually use the summary chart below to indicate the category(ies) and level(s) of safeguarding required at the supplier's site(s) or premises. Les utilisateurs qui remplissent le formulaire manuellement doivent utiliser le tableau récapitulatif ci-dessous pour indiquer, pour chaque catégorie, les niveaux de sauvegarde requis aux installations du fournisseur,

For users completing the form online (via the Internet), the summary chart is automatically populated by your responses to previous questions. Dans le cas des utilisateurs qui remplissent le formulaire en ligne (par Internet), les réponses aux questions précédentes sont automatiquement saisies dans le tableau récapitulatif.

#### SUMMARY CHART / TABLEAU RÉCAPITULATIF

	Category Catégorie		DTECT OTÉG			CLASSIFIED NATO CC CLASSIFIÉ			NATO				COMSEC	COMSEC			
		А	в	с	CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET	TOP SECRET	NATO RESTRICTED	NATO CONFIDENTIAL	NATO SECRET	COSMIC TOP		TECT		CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET	TOP SECRET
					CONFIDENTIEL		TRÈS SECRET	NATO DIFFUSION RESTREINTE	NATO CONFIDENTIEL		SECRET COSMIC TRÈS SECRET	A	в	с	CONFIDENTIEL		TRES SECRET
	Information / Assets																
	Renseignements / Biens Production	<u> </u>	-	<u> </u>			<u> </u>					-		$\vdash$		<u> </u>	$\vdash$
	Production																
	IT Media / Support T																
	IT Link /																
	Lien électronique																
12. a) Is the description of the work contained within this SRCL PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED? La description du travail visé par la présente LVERS est-elle de nature PROTÉGÉE et/ou CLASSIFIÉE? If Yes, classify this form by annotating the top and bottom in the area entitled "Security Classification". Dans l'affirmative, classifier le présent formulaire en indiquant le niveau de sécurité dans la case intitulée « Classification de sécurité » au haut et au bas du formulaire.																	
1									Ves Oui								
	If Yes, classify this form by annotating the top and bottom in the area entitled "Security Classification" and indicate with attachments (e.g. SECRET with Attachments). Dans l'affirmative, classifier le présent formulaire en indiquant le niveau de sécurité dans la case intitulée « Classification de sécurité » au haut et au bas du formulaire et indiquer qu'il y a des pièces jointes (p. ex, SECRET avec des pièces jointes).																

TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

# Canadä